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Mr. John Morgan

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service

P.O. Box 358320

Pittsburgh, PA 15251

Dear Mr. Morgan:

Pursuant to Part 5 of the FCC's Rules, Cable Television Laboratories,
Inc. ("CableLabs") formally requests that the FCC grant us a renewal of
an experimental license to conduct Personal Communications Network
(PCN) demonstrations and evaluations. The existing license, file no.
3043-EX-R-94, was issued on January 1, 1994, and expires on January
1, 1996.

As per FCC requirements, our completed FCC Form 405 and an Anti-
Drug Abuse Certification along with a check for $45.00 to cover the
filing fee are enclosed. Your immediate attention to this matter is greatly
appreciated.

Very truly yours,

j Dorothy LW

Vice President and General Counsel
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cc/w encs: Dick Strodel, Esq.
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